
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2018
8:30 A.M.

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
September 5, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting 

9_5_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Landowner Concerns

DD 55-3 Lat 12 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Legal Opinion

DD 55-3 LAT 12 LTR 2018-9-7 TO TINA S.PDF

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates With Railroad

Approve Drainage Utility Permit #2018-9 With Aureon

2018-9 AUREON PLANS 18-08-22_TFTC_HARDIN COUNTY EAST_FINAL 
SIGNED.PDF
2018-9 AUREON UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION ACROSS DRAINAGE 
DISTRICT_HARDIN COUNTY EAST.PDF

DD H-F 1 - Approve Drainage Utility Permit #2018-10 With Winnebago Coop Telecom 
Assoc

2018-10 WCTATEL DRAINAGE PERMIT.PDF

Discuss, With Possible Action, Outstanding Utility Permits

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

11.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/d20f3336-72e4-4536-a448-2e454e7e949d


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

9/5/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairman, BJ Hoffman, opened the meeting. Also present were Supervisors,
Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan; Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk,
Tina Schlemme.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of the August 22, 2018 regular drainage meeting.
Ayes: Granzow, Hoffman. Abstain: McClellan. Motion carried.

Approve Claims For Payment

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Friday, September 7,
2018. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 52 WO 215 EXPLORATORY McDowell & Sons Contractors  $  1,140.00
DD 67 RR CROSSING INVESTIGATION Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     712.25
DD 72 WO 71 ENGINEERING 7/13-8/22/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     665.20
DD 72 FINAL PAY EST WO 71 M D Construction, Inc  $36,809.08

DD 52 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Claim For Damages
It was discussed that tenant, Tracy Below, would like damages for the alfalfa crop he has lost. It was explained to
him that first year damages are not reimbursed, but Below stated with alfalfa there are recurrent year losses he
will have. It was also discussed that he could plant a different crop for the next years. Granzow moved, McClellan
seconded to reconsider the damages once the project is complete. All ayes. Motion carried.

Discuss, With Possible Action, Utility Permits With Central Iowa Water
Gallentine updated the Trustees that Central Iowa Water is not in full compliance with the utility permit process
and has not been paying CGA's invoices for work completed. Much discussion was had regarding the current
utility permit process. One solution mentioned was to give the utility company the option of hiring CGA or paying
someone to locate themselves but to emphasize they are responsible for any damage and crop losses and no
new permits will be issued until all invoices are paid in full. McClellan moved, Granzow seconded for Attorney,
Mike Richards, to send a letter asking Central Iowa Water to cease any utility work until they speak with the
Trustees and become compliant with the procedures. All ayes. Motion carried.

Discuss, With Possible Action, Utility Permits With Heart Of Iowa

Gallentine updated the Trustees that Heart of Iowa seems to be one of the better utility companies adhering to the
utility permit process. Much discussion was had regarding the current utility permit process. One solution
mentioned was to give the utility company the option of hiring CGA or paying someone to locate themselves but to
emphasize they are responsible for any damage and crop losses and no new permits will be issued until all
invoices are paid in full. Discussion was also had regarding the generic One Call sign that Heart of Iowa has
posted for the crossing that is not company or utility type specific. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to allow
the sign that's okay to not specify the company or utility type. All ayes. Motion carried.

Discuss, With Possible Action, Utility Permit With Windstream
Gallentine updated the Trustees that Windstream is not in full compliance with the utility permit process and does
not contact him at all. Much discussion was had regarding the current utility permit process. One solution
mentioned was to give the utility company the option of hiring CGA or paying someone to locate themselves but to
emphasize they are responsible for any damage and crop losses and no new permits will be issued until all
invoices are paid in full. McClellan moved, Granzow seconded for Attorney, Mike Richards, to send a letter asking
Windstream to cease any utility work until they speak with the Trustees and become compliant with the
procedures. All ayes. Motion carried.



9.

10.

11.

12.

Discuss, With Possible Action, Utility Permit With Radcliffe Telephone Co
Gallentine updated the Trustees that Radcliffe Telephone Company is not in full compliance with the utility permit.
Much discussion was had regarding the current utility permit process. One solution mentioned was to give the
utility company the option of hiring CGA or paying someone to locate themselves but to emphasize they are
responsible for any damage and crop losses and no new permits will be issued until all invoices are paid in full.
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded for Attorney, Mike Richards, to send a letter asking Radcliffe Telephone
Company to cease any utility work until they speak with the Trustees and become compliant with the procedures.
All ayes. Motion carried.

Discuss, With Possible Action, Engineering Rates

Schlemme presented the engineering rates obtained from other Iowa counties for ISG and Bolton & Menk. These
2017 rates were compared to CGA's 2018 rates. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to acknowledge the rates
with CGA showing to be the least expensive per the rate schedules obtained from other counties. All ayes. Motion
carried.

  CGA     
2018 

 ISG    
2017 

 Bolton Menk
2017 

 Bolton Menk
Clay County
2018 

Licensed Engineer/Sr Design Engineer $86 $ 98-130 $128-187  
Sr Licensed Engineer/Project Manager $110 $150 $150-250 $135
Engineer in Training/Design Engineer $76 $98-130 $65-190 $96
Licensed Land Surveyor/Professional Land Surveyor $95 $90-130 $128-250 $135
Land Surveyor in Training/Lead Surveyor $70 $90-130 $95-150  
Survey Party Chief $65 $90-130 $65-145  
Survey Crew Asst/Survey Tech $55 $90-130 $65-145  
Survey GPS One Man/Survey Crew (One Person) $75 $90-130 $65-145  
Construction Observer/Construction Tech $55 $88 $65-145  
Sr Construction Observer/Sr Construction Tech $65 $88 $65-145  
CADD/CADD Tech $55  $59-156  
Sr CADD/Sr CADD Tech $63  $59-156  
Technician  $70-84 $65-145  
Sr Technician/Design Tech $65 $96 $92-170  
Clerical/Administrative Assistant $55 $50 $45-90  
Sr Clerical/Sr Administrative Assistant $60 $50 $45-90  

Other Business

DD 22 - Gallentine relayed a message from Heather Thomas stating that Gehrke's best case scenario would be to
do spot repairs in early October and begin the replacement in mid November. If weather does not cooperate, than
they will do all the project in the spring. Gallentine added that this message was received before the large amount
of rain has occurred.

DD 25 - Gallentine updated the Trustees that landowner, Leland Coburn, had called with questions regarding the
current project. No update has been received from the railroad nor the attorney since the letter was sent.
Schlemme is to review the letter and ask Attorney, Mike Richards, if the project is okay to proceed because no
response has been received from the railroad.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 



 

#2878974 v.3 

 

September 7, 2018 
 
 
Via Email  
Ms. Tina Schlemme 
Real Estate and Drainage Clerk 
Auditor’s Office 
1215 Edgington Ave., Suite 1 
Eldora, Iowa 50627 
tschlemme@hardincountyia.gov 
 
 Re: Hardin County Drainage District 55 
 
Dear Tina: 
 
 You asked me to review and provide advice on the following matter:  
 

“We had a landowner… call in a repair request for district tile plugged 
in the railroad right-of-way. CGA investigated and determined that tree 
roots are plugging the tile (see the attached repair summary for details). 
The Trustees would like to move forward with removing the trees 
(including inside the RR ROW), root clean and jet the tile and televise to 
verify its condition. They are seeking legal advice if they’re able to do 
this with or without railroad permission.” 

 
 You also provided me with all of the railroad agreements and railroad petitions for 
District 55 that you still had, most of which are from the 1920s.  In addition, you provided the 
work proposal with a description of the proposed maintenance and the estimated cost of the 
work.  I have reviewed them all.   
 
 Not surprisingly, the law on this question is somewhat nuanced.  The drainage district 
statutes are over 100 years old, and in circumstances like this there are some gray areas.     
 
 Once a drainage district is established, it acquires a permanent easement for purposes of 
constructing and maintaining the drainage improvement.  Iowa Code § 468.27.  Moreover, after a 
drainage improvement has been constructed, drainage districts have “a positive mandate to keep 
the drainage system in such condition that it will function properly and perform the service for 
which it was intended.”  Chicago Cent. & Pac. R. Co. v. Calhoun Cty. Bd. of Sup'rs, 816 N.W.2d 
367, 371 (Iowa 2012); see also Iowa Code § 468.126(1). 
 

 DAVIS BROWN KOEHN SHORS & ROBERTS P.C. 
 
 
 

 PHONE 515.288.2500 THE DAVIS BROWN TOWER, 215 10TH ST., STE. 1300, DES MOINES, IA 50309 
 FIRM FAX 515.243.0654 THE HIGHLAND BUILDING, 4201 WESTOWN PKWY., STE. 300, WEST DES MOINES, IA 50266 
 WWW.DAVISBROWNLAW.COM THE AMES OFFICE, 2605 NORTHRIDGE PKWY., AMES, IA 50010 
  THE EMMETSBURG OFFICE, 2214 MAIN ST., P.O. BOX 314, EMMETSBURG, IA 50536 

 

Michael C. Richards 
MikeRichards@davisbrownlaw.com 

phone: 515-246-7986 
Des Moines Office 

 



Ms. Tina Schlemme 
September 7, 2018 
Page 2 
 
 

 

 Iowa code section 468.138 concerns maintaining the ditches by removing trees and 
shrubs and states: 
 

The board shall cause to be removed from the ditches, drains, and laterals 
of any district any obstructions which interfere with the flow of the water, 
including trees, hedges, or shrubbery and the roots thereof, and may cause 
any tile drain so obstructed to be relaid in concrete or any other adequate 
protection, such work to be paid for from the drainage funds of the district. 
 

 The nuance in this instance arises due to the interplay between the above law and statutes 
and Iowa Code section 468.109, which states:  
 

Whenever the board of supervisors shall have established any levee, or 
drainage district, or change of any natural watercourse and the levee, 
ditch, drain, or watercourse as surveyed and located crosses the right-of-
way of any railroad company, the county auditor shall immediately cause 
to be served upon such railroad company, in the manner provided for the 
service of original notices, a notice in writing stating the nature of the 
improvement to be constructed, the place where it will cross the right-of-
way of such company, and the full requirements for its complete 
construction across such right-of-way as shown by the plans, 
specifications, plat, and profile of the engineer appointed by the board, and 
directing such company to construct such improvement according to said 
plans and specifications at the place designated, across its right-of-way, 
and to build and construct or rebuild and reconstruct the necessary culvert 
or bridge where any ditch, drain, or watercourse crosses its right-of-way, 
so as not to obstruct, impede, or interfere with the free flow of the water 
therein, within thirty days from the time of the service of such notice upon 
it. 

 
 In essence, section 468.109 provides that when a drainage district is going to construct an 
improvement which will cross into the right-of-way of the railroad, notice must be served on the 
railroad which allows them the option to do the work themselves within 30 days.   
 
 Technically speaking, what District 55 intends to do in the present circumstance not an 
“improvement” which is defined as any “project intended to expand, enlarge, or otherwise 
increase the capacity of any existing ditch, drain, or other facility above that for which it was 
designed.”  Iowa Code § 468.126.  Because the District only intends to clean out the tile and 
replace it, without increasing its capacity, it would be considered merely maintenance.   
 
 Bringing all of the above together, I think that technically the Drainage District does not 
need to provide notice to the railroad to remove the trees at issue.  However, the less adversarial 



Ms. Tina Schlemme 
September 7, 2018 
Page 3 
 
 

 

and perhaps more prudent course of action would be to serve the railroad with notice under 
section 468.109 and wait 30 days to do the work.       
 
 As a final note, I cannot tell from the project proposal documents how close the trees and 
shrubs are to the tracks, and whether they could arguably result in stability concerns.  I am 
operating under the assumption that Lee Gallentine has assessed this potential and already 
concluded there is no concern.  If that is not correct, or if there is a concern on resulting stability, 
I would use strongly recommend the notice method under section 468.109.   
 
 Please call with questions or concerns.       
 

Very truly yours, 
 

DAVIS, BROWN, KOEHN, SHORS & ROBERTS, P.C. 

 
Michael C. Richards 

 
MRIC/mjw 
 

 





























































































































1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

(641) 939-8108 

PAGE 1 

HARDIN COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION 

Applicant: __________________________________________________ 
Company Name 

__________________________________________________ 
Address 

__________________________________________________ 
City    State Zip 

Applicant Contact: __________________________________________ (________) ________ - ___________ 
Name  Phone 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
Email 

Utility Type: __________________________________________________ 

Drainage District(s) Crossed:  ___________________________________________ 

Facilities Crossed (specific tile, open ditch):    ___________________________________________________________ 

Description of Work: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Pursuant to Code of Iowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and authority to construct, 
operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, subject to the 
attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established Drainage District. Failure to comply 
with said requirements shall be ground for revocation of the permit by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors. 

_______________________________________________  ____________________________ 
Applicant Signature  Date 

Submit Form and Location Plan To: Hardin County Auditor’s Office 
Attn: Drainage Clerk 
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1 
Eldora, IA 50627 
Fax (641) 939-8225 
drainage@hardincountyia.gov 

For Office Use Only 

Application Approval: 

By: ___________________________________________________ Date: ________________________________ 
 Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee 

APPROVED PERMIT #: ___________________________ 

(Location plan of 

proposed utility must 

be attached.) 

9/5/2018

jeff.klocko@Aureon.com

mailto:drainage@hardincountyia.gov
rmeints
Typewritten Text
Aureon (Iowa Network Services)

rmeints
Typewritten Text
7760 Office Plaza Drive South

rmeints
Typewritten Text
West Des Moines

rmeints
Typewritten Text
IA

rmeints
Typewritten Text
50266

rmeints
Typewritten Text
Ryan Meints (Olsson) for Jeff Klocko (Aureon)

rmeints
Typewritten Text
rmeints@olssonassociates.com

rmeints
Typewritten Text
515

rmeints
Typewritten Text
830

rmeints
Typewritten Text
0112

rmeints
Typewritten Text
Buried fiber optics

rmeints
Typewritten Text
DD H-H 118-232

rmeints
Typewritten Text
DD H-H 118-232, DD 18, DD 13, DD 48, DD 64, DD 111, DD 103, DD 3, DD 74, DD 44, DD 62, DD 28, DD 128, DD 1, and DD 8

rmeints
Typewritten Text
Directional bore of conduit and direct bury of fiber optic cable per attached plans



 
  

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 
ELDORA, IA 50627 
 (641) 939-8108 

 
 

PAGE 2 
 

 

REQUIREMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION ON, OVER, ACROSS 
OR BENEATH ESTABLISHED DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

 
Upon issuance of a permit for utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, the 
applicant shall be governed by these requirements and shall comply with all conditions contained herein. 
 

1. The Applicant shall furnish the Drainage District, or its representative, plats showing the exact location of the 
proposed construction. If it is found that such locations are in conflict with the present or proposed facilities and 
that a more desirable location is possible, the Applicant shall review such possible alignment changes. No 
construction is to commence with the drainage facility without an approved application. 
 

2. Applicant shall comply with Iowa One-Call requirements prior to commencing any work. 
 

3. The Drainage District shall provide Applicant access to maps or other information regarding the location of all 
known drainage district facilities so that reasonable care may be taken by Applicant to avoid un-necessary 
damage to said drainage district facilities. 
 

4. The Applicant shall hold the Drainage District harmless from any damage that may result to the Drainage District 
facility because of the construction or maintenance of the utility, and shall reimburse the Drainage District for any 
expenditures that the Drainage District may have to make on said Drainage District facilities resulting from 
Applicant’s construction and installation of utilities, or their subsequent repair or modification. 
 

5. The Applicant shall take all reasonable precaution during the construction of said utility to protect and safeguard 
the lives and property of the public and adjacent property owners and shall hold the Drainage District harmless 
from any damages or losses that may be sustained by adjacent property owners on account of such construction 
operations. Further, Applicant agrees to replace, repair or reimburse all damages to private property occasioned 
by Applicant’s installation of subsequent modification or repairs. 
 

6. The Drainage District assumes no responsibility for damages to the Applicants property occasioned by any 
construction or maintenance operation of said Drainage District facilities, subsequent to Applicants installation. 
 

7. A copy of a certificate of insurance naming the County/Drainage District as additional insured for their permit work 
shall be provided to the County Auditor prior to installation. The limit of liability under the insurance policy shall not 
be less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. 
 

8. The Applicant agrees to give the Drainage District twenty-four (24) hours (Saturday and Sunday excluded) notice 
of its intention to commence construction on any lands within the jurisdiction of the Drainage District. Said notice 
shall be made in writing to the County Auditor or to the designated Drainage District representative. 
 

9. The Applicant agrees to place permanent, visible markers or monuments at locations where utility crosses 
Drainage District facilities. These monuments or markers shall identify the owners name, address and phone 
number. 
 

10. The Drainage District Trustees may appoint a representative to inspect and approve all construction across 
Drainage District facilities as part of this permit. All compensation, wages, mileage and other expenses for this 
representative will be paid by the Applicant. It will be the responsibility of the Applicant to make all contacts with 
private parties (adjacent owners/operators) to determine the location of private drainage facilities. Said 
representative will also inspect all crossing of Drainage District facilities and may, if required, observe the crossing 
of private drainage facilities, and shall have the authority to require the Applicant to excavate and expose the 
crossing of any Drainage District facility where the representative believes it prudent to visually examine 
Applicants crossing of the Drainage District facility. Further, said representative has the authority to suspend 
construction and installation by the Applicant within any Drainage District jurisdiction by verbal order to the 
contractor at the site and a telephone call to Applicants contact person listed on page 1 within six (6) hours of the 
verbal order. 
 
 



 
  

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 
ELDORA, IA 50627 
 (641) 939-8108 

 
 

PAGE 3 
 

 
 

11. The construction and maintenance of Applicants installation shall be carried on in such a manner as to not 
interfere with or interrupt the function of said Drainage District facilities without the express written consent of the 
Drainage District Representative. In the event it becomes necessary to temporarily stop the flow of water, the 
following shall be completed by the Applicant: 
 

a. If the crossing involves a tile line, the replacement of tile with approved materials, in the manner approved 
by the Drainage Districts designated representative, shall be performed as rapidly as possible. If the 
approved method of repair is impossible and the volume of water flowing in the tile is sufficient to create 
the possibility of crop loss or property damage, the Contractor will be permitted to temporarily block the 
tile line to prevent the flow of this tile water into the pipeline, or tile line ditch. In the event this tile line is so 
temporarily blocked, the Contractor will be expected to provide sufficient pumping equipment to pump the 
impounded tile water across the construction ditch to the undisturbed tile line. Such temporary blockages 
of said Drainage District tile lines will be removed a rapidly as possible and any tile repairs caused by this 
blockage will be immediately repaired at the Applicants expense. 
 

b. If the crossing involves an open ditch that is carrying sufficient flow of water to make it necessary to place 
a temporary dam across said open ditch, such temporary dams may be constructed only upon approval 
from the Drainage District designated representative. The maximum elevation of this impounded water 
shall be determined by the designated Drainage District representative and all excess water must be 
allowed to flow across the construction ditch through either a closed metal culvert pipe or by pumping. All 
temporary dam structures are to be removed as soon as the crossing is completed. The construction and 
removal of these dams shall be in such a manner that the smooth and efficient function of the drainage 
ditch is not impaired, with all costs and damages borne by Applicant.  
 

12. The Applicant will at any time subsequent to the commencement of construction, and at Applicants sole expense, 
reconstruct or replace its installation as may be necessary to conform to new grade or alignments resulting from 
maintenance or construction operations by the Drainage District in connection with any of its drainage facilities. 
Applicant agrees to do this within forth-five (45) days of receipt of written request from the Drainage District, or 
such longer time period as the Drainage District may specify, without cost to the Drainage District. Such 
reconstruction or realignment of Applicants improvements shall be made in accordance with and approved by the 
Drainage District or its designated representative. If the Applicant is unable to comply within the time period 
specified above, the Drainage District may cause the work to be done and the Applicant will pay the cost thereof 
upon receipt of a statement of such costs. 
 

13. CROSSING OF OPEN DITCH FACILITIES. Utility crossings shall be constructed as follows, as directed by the 
designated representative of the Drainage District: 

 
a. Passage of installation in a horizontal plane five feet (5’) below design grade of drainage ditch, as 

established by the Drainage District representative. 
 

b. The above depth to extend to a point two (2) times the design base width of ditch either side of centerline 
of drainage ditch (measured along the centerline of utility) unless the existing base width is greater than 
the design bases width. If the existing base width is greater than the design with, the depth is to extend to 
a point two (2) times the existing width. 

 

c. The rate of slope for transition from normal utility laying depth of crossings of drainage ditches shall not 
be steeper than 4:1. 

 

d. If such ditch crossings occur at points of outlets of Drainage District or private tile lines or within twenty-
five feet (25’) of said outlets, such outlets must be relocated to a point not less than twenty-five feet (25’) 
from such crossings. Such relocations shall be at the expense of the Applicant and as directed by the 
representative of the Drainage District. 

 

 

 



 
  

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 
ELDORA, IA 50627 
 (641) 939-8108 

 
 

PAGE 4 
 

 

 

14. CROSSING OF DRAINAGE DISTRICT TILE LINES. Utility crossings shall be constructed as follows, as directed 
by the designated representative of the Drainage District: 
 

a. All proposed installations must be placed under the existing Drainage District tile lines. These 
requirements may be waived only upon the review by and approval of the designated representative of 
the Drainage District. Such waiver must be in writing. 
 

b. A minimum of one foot (1’) clearance below existing Drainage District facilities must be maintained. 
 

c. At all crossings of Drainage District tile lines with the proposed utility, one of the following must be used: 
 

i. Replace Drainage District tile with reinforced concrete pipe of same or larger diameter than 
existing tile. Concrete pipe to be 2,000 D strength (Iowa Department of Transportation approved) 
with standard tongue and groove joints. Pipe to have a minimum of three (3) bolt-type connectors 
at each joint. 
 

ii. Replace Drainage District tile with cathodic protected corrugated metal pipe. Diameter of 
corrugated metal pipe to be a minimum of two inches (2”) larger than outside diameter of tile line 
being replaced. (Specifications regarding gage, cathodic protection and other details to be subject 
to review and approval.) 

 
iii. Dual wall plastic with specific approval of Drainage District representative. 

 
iv. Bore new utility installation; maintain existing tile in an undisturbed state. 

 
d. The length of tile to be replaced by any of the above alternates is as follows: 

 
i. Eight-inch (8”) tile and smaller: Six feet (6’) either side of centerline of proposed installation, 

measured at right angles to the centerline of installation. 
 

ii.  Ten inch (10”) tile and larger: Ten feet (10’) either side of centerline of proposed installation, 
measured at right angles to the centerline of installation. 
 

e. At all crossings of Drainage District tile lines where the Drainage District and private tile lines are 
damaged by the construction, maintenance or repair of Applicants installation shall be repaired as 
directed by the Drainage Districts designated representative. 
 

15. This permit is subject to existing regulations and statutes of the State of Iowa and future regulations, which may 
be promulgated or enacted. 
 

16. This application is subject to revocation by Hardin County, if in its judgment it is necessary for legitimate 
purposes. In such event, written notice shall be3 provided to permit holder. 
 

17. Applicant agrees to pay all other legitimate costs, fees and expenses associated with its crossing of the Drainage 
District facility, including but not limited to, publication costs, engineering costs and legal service costs. Said costs 
will be paid within thirty (30) days of the mailing of the statements to the Applicant. 
 

18. Applicant agrees to provide a copy of as-built plan of the utility route and location, showing route changes that 
may have taken place during construction. 
 

19. Applicant agrees to include a copy of these requirements to all bidding specifications; or if the construction and 
installation contract has been let by the time this permit is approved, Applicant agrees to provide a copy of these 
requirements to the contractor and to advise them that they are bound by the terms of these requirements. 



HARDIN COUNTY

HARDIN COUilW DRAIIAGE DI$TRICT
U NLI TY PER]UIIT APPI.ICAIIOI{

Winnebago Cooperative Telecom Association

Cong*y f*rmr
704 E Main St

t rtt--r!t l*- &tr t
arrfl+ |ll lltt
l3lr''.arfl

ApFfc.nt.

ACAfo.rn C{.tcl:

Addrarr

Lake Mills

crt
0avid Arneson

SL &9

Ptroia
6105

H.|na

DavidArneson@WCTAIel.com

Utalf Tn

Errd

Fiber Optic Cable

DD F-H1
DranaOn Dranc{rl g]Er|.d

F.ct!.t Cro||.d ($.cfic H. og.n ('iic|r) Tile

Bury Fiber optic cable from Mallard Ave and Hardin Rd going south 1000ft on theOrrcnptst ol lryo*

Gocrtsr Farr l.
Fso.{.rfrtrrrar

ar a#rat,
East side of Mallard Ave then East 500ft.

Pl'|titrn{ |o Coda o,f lo|| ftCion aot. t AO . afpro\ral ir fia'tly nquarLd ftr $i nght, 9r|1 ilga |'rd ru0|glt ls oorttrrd
ofarrL and ,nat{ln ulthr on. err.r. acr|'l ol banaah .3bDl$,..1 Hadh Cotrtry OralF||'r O!rt*tr. rr$f€f to |ha
tLch|d FaQ|arsna{rtl lor Comhrclgn On- Oilr. fo.ort o. E.'rr$h Ertdgrhag OraFtrg| Odtnoi Faf.r'a fo oorntaf
wlh rad nsra||'.rtr tl'ra& b. grg|,'!d tor r.1,ocabo of thr grnruf by nr. Ftrufn CorJr*y Bo.,{ of Suerrviro[

I -l--t8
o&

$'&fin Forti .'d Locrtdr Plan lo H..€h Crrrlty Audlb. r OiLa
Alh O.*tae|| Ct fi
l?tc Ededre0on Al/|" S!.!. 1

Eldsr lA 5{tr27
Frx (Oarl03$8!25
ffinrE8brlrl!!4lEbr.g3r

,u_aa4gE_s'vL

loorcl|itn ACFnoeJ

8l Od.
6flrd o, $f.r$ror O|.rr.n. Acttt9 rr 0[..!r lrts]fi tarJra

APPRCN'EO PlEil]t 
''

PACI I



E

tilll

t{

A
r l-aa

l3!!c

iuglgt

!Et!

.!

i
I
I

.
3
6

:
I

I
6

I

at

t
a t

a

a

t t
E

a

I
e
c

3 E

3

. {
I g I

E

I

E Ei
s
E
3z




